

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 05, 2014

Subject: FCC file# 0228-EX-ST-2014

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to confirm that the coordinations requested in your inquiry dated 3/20/14 have now been completed.

Specifically, FAA coordination has now been completed. Please see below report from the FAA's Anuj Sinha. Please note that BAE Systems agreed with FAA to not use the frequency 1136.325 MHz, and therefore FAA did not coordinate that frequency.

From: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov [mailto:Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov; george.moynihan@baesystems.com

Subject: RE: FW: BAE Systems - Follow-Up re: Request for Additional FAA Coordination - Experimental STA Request - File No. 0228-EX-ST-2014 (Building 4 HP)

Sir Rummel,

Thank you for removing 1136.325MHz.
Here is the complete list:

378.775 MHz	NGT 140300
1010 MHz	NGT 140020
1347.90 MHz	NGT 140302
1490MHz	NGT 140303
1500MHz	NGT 140304
3000MHz	NGT 140305
3500MHz	NGT 140306
3700MHz	NGT 140307
4200MHz	NGT 140308

Anuj Sinha
Frequency Management Officer, Spectrum Engineer
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
ESA Spectrum Engineering Services, AJW-1C5
Office: 718 977 6609

In addition, on April 8, 2014, BAE Systems previously advised you of completion of AFTRCC coordination.

Accordingly, it is respectfully requested that the application proceed with final processing to permit grant of this STA by the requested Start Date of September 1, 2014.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems